

# MICHAEL VILLAMEJOR

510.378.3011 MIKEVDESIGN@GMAIL.COM  
GRAPHIC DESIGNER | MIKEVDESIGN.COM

I am a young Graphic Designer with fresh ideas and a strong sense of design. With two years of professional design work, a successfully launched retail product, and over three years of freelance work, I am able to tackle any problem. Whether it be graphics, print, web, or even apparel, I am confident I have the skills and vision to create successful results.

## Experience

### **MAXPRO Condoms | Fremont, CA | January 2007 to Present** *Creative Director / Graphic Designer*

Began as an intern and hired soon after. Responsible for the reinvention of the Maxpro brand. Assisted in creating the logo, packaging design, and overall branding that is seen nationwide.

Responsible for the creative direction of all Maxpro branding and advertising. Designed and built the constantly changing and updated Maxpro website as well as multiple promotional websites featuring html, css, javascript, and flash. Designed multiple new product packaging projects including the two product lines currently being sold online and in retail stores nationwide. Conceived, developed, and executed multiple print and web marketing campaigns that were seen by thousands. Met deadlines while juggling multiple projects and managing two employees.

### **Actionlink | San Jose, CA | November 2006 to March 2007** *HP Products Demonstrator*

Responsible for multiple Best Buy stores in demonstrating HP digital imaging products. Assisted customers with expert product information and demonstrations. Self-supervised at each Best Buy location. Represented Hewlett Packard as a personable and knowledgeable ambassador of digital imaging at each Best Buy store.

### **Macy's | Newark, CA | September 2004 to November 2006** *Sales Associate*

Responsible for the supervision of an entire department during less busy hours. Worked with a team to manage the department during peak shopping hours. Assisted customers with fashion advice and choosing garments that would complement one another. Rang up customers on the point of sales computer. Sold Macy's credit card plans to customers and assisted with applications and credit checks. Able to help multiple customers at once while keeping a personable and helpful demeanor.

## Education

### **San Francisco State University** **San Francisco, CA | 2003 to 2008**

*Design and Industry Dept. , Interdisciplinary*

Bachelor of Arts in Industrial Arts - 2008

## Capabilities

- Rapid visualization and hand drawn skills
- Managing multiple projects at once
- Meeting deadlines on short notice
- Ability to adapt and learn quickly
- Extensive customer service and client relations

## Software Knowledge

Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Flash, InDesign, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Powerpoint, Microsoft Outlook

Html, CSS, Actionscript, Javascript

## Recognition

### **Oculus | SFSU DAI Student Design Exhibit 2008**

Featured in the 2008 Design and Industry Student Design show at San Francisco State University. Digital Media exhibit.

## Michael Villamejor

*Graphic Designer*

MikeVdesign@gmail.com

Mobile: 510.378.3011

URL: [www.MIKEVDESIGN.com](http://www.MIKEVDESIGN.com)